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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
labor Relations Department 

475 L'Enfant Plaza. SW 
Washington. DC 202~ 100 

December 12, 1986 

Mr. Richard I. Wevodau 
Director, Maintenance Division 
American Postal Workers 

Onion, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 

Dear Mr. Wevodau1 

ARTrCLE _______ _ 
SECTION ____ ---::-
SUBJECT H ;5 bt:c L.efc. / 
Le..-~) Y ptr;r Fod{l,· fk 

This is in response to your letter concerning .higher level pay 
for.Laborers, Custodial, PS-3, on any occasion they operate 
battery powered forklifts and other powered industrial 
equipment. 

In your letter you referenced my May 13· memorandum directing 
the paym.en~ of higher level pay at the level 5 rate to Mail 
Handlers·, PS-4, vhen they operate a· jitney, forklift or pallet 
truck, are required to possess a valid SF-46, and perform the 
core requirements of the Mail Sandler Equipment Operator, PS-5, 
position. In light of that memor~ndum, it is your position 
that Laborers, Custodial, are also entitled to level 5 pay when 

·they operate that equipment. 

The situation you raise differs from that of· the Mail Handler 
Craft ·employee. The circumstances for payment of level 5 to 
Mail Sandler Craft employees were an item agreed upon by repre­
sentatives of the Postal Service and the National Post Office 
Mail Handlers, Watchmen, Messengers and Group Leaders, AFL-CIO, 
during contract negotiations. In those situations where . 
management assigns a.Laborer, Custodial, to operate forklifts 
the employee should be compensated as a Materials Handling 
Equipment Operator, PS-4, SP 1-9, occupation Code 5704-01. 

Please contact Joan Palmer on 268-3842 if you have any 
questions concerning this matter • 
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